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Yakubovich, Mark

To: Lindsay, Susie
Subject: RE: HB 5 

From: Harlow, Jason <Jason.Harlow2@mt.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 1:07 PM 
To: Thomas, Erica <Erica.Thomas@legmt.gov> 
Cc: Triem, Joe <Joe.Triem@legmt.gov>; Katherman, Russ <rkatherman@mt.gov>; Havron, Lena <Lena.Havron@mt.gov> 
Subject: RE: HB 5  
 
Erica – below is the update on the project. Let me know if you need anything more formal. I cc’d Russ (A&E) and 
Lena (FWP). 
 

 Project stayed with A&E 
 In accordance with 18-2 and 18-8 MCA, Mosaic Architecture was appointed in January 2024. 
 Design contract was executed in April 2024 
 Design kickoƯ and workshop was conducted June 2024. 
 Project is presently in the schematic design phase. 


